Ann's School of Dance Enrollment Contract ● TEAM September 2023 – May 2024

Regular season tuition *per* class: $30 \text{ minutes} = \$435 \cdot 45 \text{ minutes} = \$465 \cdot 60 \text{ minutes} = \495

Discounts *per* **student:** \$50 off for 3rd class, \$100 off for 4th class, \$200 off for 5th or more classes

Annual enrollment fee (includes *Ann's School of Dance* t-shirt): Individual = $$30 \cdot Family = 50

		(IIICIGGS I	5 50.1.001 0	j z unee e sinie, e i	11α1 (1ααα1 φ30 1 α		
			TEAM	Student			
Name: Birthdate:			ndate:	T-shirt size (<i>please list</i>):			
				Ch4-6 Ch7-8 Ch10-12 Ch14-16 AS AM AL			
Class Name	Class	Tuition	Tuition	5.	-\$200		
	Code	Discount					
		NA		6.	-\$200		
1.							
		NA		7.	-\$200		
2.							
		-\$50		8.	-\$200		
3.		\$2.0		0.	Ψ200		
3.		-\$100		9.	-\$200		
4.		-φ100		<i>)</i> .	-\$200		
7.				Total tuition	for Team Student:		
Envallment Delier	ra Emmoller	nantia a aan	tugat fuam 1st de			anny a1	
Enrollment Policy: Enrollment is a contract from 1st day of class through Recital. Nonrefundable annual							
enrollment fee due at time of enrollment. Cancellation of enrollment accepted with 30-day written notice & all							
fees due through end of 30-day notice. Enrollment accepted any time of dance year. Classes expected to be held in person at the ASD studio, 3320 Lake Lansing Rd, East Lansing. However, if we are unable to hold classes in							
					e, but not limited to, out		
					dance classes, not locati		
						on of classes.	
Injury or Loss: Ann's School of Dance or teachers are not responsible for injury or lost items.							
Website: Refer to our website (<u>www.annsschoolofdance.com</u>) for important notices and announcements. Dress Code: The specific dress code is outlined on our website. Failure to follow the dress code may result in a							
Dress Code: The specific dress code is outlined on our website. Failure to follow the dress code may result in a student not being allowed to participate in class.							
Attendance: No refunds for missed classes, but makeups possible with instructor approval/space availability.							
					ools' weather closings.		
					oois weather closings.	There will be	
no classes held if East Lansing Schools are closed due to weather. Full Season Calendar: Includes holiday breaks and is posted on our website and at the studio.							
Observation Weeks: Classes can be viewed the first full week of November, January, and March.							
Photo/Video: I understand and give permission for my child's photo and video to be used in Ann's School of							
Dance marketing, advertising, and promotional material now and in the future.							
Recital & Costumes: All audience members will need to purchase tickets in March for the Recital, which is held							
at the end of the regular dance season (typically end of April or beginning of May). \$90 per recreational costume,							
\$95 per Team routine costume. 100% total costume fee due 1st Thursday of October. Costumes are not							
					urrent dance season.	· Hot	
Parent(s) Name:				Email:			
Turent(s) Turne.				Ziliuli.			
Home address:					City/zin aada		
Home address:					City/zip code:		
II	L						
Home/primary phone:			Emergency contact name & phone number:				
*	• . =	41 ***			C 1 1 6 5 7		
I agree with the enrollment contract stated by Ann's School of Dance Inc.							
a.					.		
Signature:				Date:			

ASD Tuition & Fees Policy ● **September 2023 – May 2024**

- ✓ <u>Credit/Debit Card on File with Ann's School of Dance Inc. (ASD)</u> All accounts MUST have a credit/debit card (Mastercard or Visa only) on file with ASD in order to enroll in classes, no exceptions, even if tuition payment option is FULL YEAR.
- ✓ Forms of Payment Accepted ASD accepts cash, check, Mastercard, and Visa. There is a \$30 fee for returned checks. If a check is returned NSF, future payments will only be accepted by cash, money order, or valid credit card
- ✓ <u>Tuition Payment Options</u> Tuition is based on the regular dance season program. Tuition is *not* based on how many classes are held per month. The child of anyone with an overdue balance may be ineligible to participate in class or perform in the annual recital.

Initial preferred tuition payment option:	
	ime payment at beginning of regular dance season. Full year tuition cash or check no later than September 11, 2023.
be divided into 3 payments. These	UCTION OF THREE EQUAL PAYMENTS* . Total tuition will payments will be automatically charged to credit/debit card on file f September 2023, December 2023, and March 2024.
tuition will be divided into 7 payme	PUCTION OF 7 EQUAL MONTHLY PAYMENTS*. Total ents. Monthly payments will be automatically charged to hursday of each month starting in September 2023 through March
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	neck, or an alternate credit/debit card, you may do so by delivering it lternate payment method is not received by the 1st Thursday of the ed.
file will be used to pay for dance-related fee. Delinquent Payments: If any Tuition or da card on file will be charged for those fees. T	te payment is arranged before the due date, the credit/debit card on s including, but not limited to, annual enrollment and costume fees. Ince-related fees are not paid by the stated due date, the credit/debit There is a \$35 late fee if the card is declined and alternate payment ineligible to participate in class or perform in the annual recital due
the pledge I have indicated.	in's School of Dance Inc. to charge my credit card in the amount of ion and fees policy stated by Ann's School of Dance Inc.
(initial here) This agreement will	remain in effect until I have given Ann's School of Dance Inc. at aation. A record of each payment will appear on my credit card and
[] Visa Please Check One: [] MasterCard	Automatic deduction payment amount (\$):
Credit card number:	
Expiration date:	Security code:
Signature:	Date: